
From: SM-APHA-Exports (APHA) [mailto:exports@apha.gov.uk]  
Sent: 28 August 2020 16:15 
Subject: Reminder - 131 Top Forms Online Submission Only - Export Health Certificates (3rd countries) 
 
Good Afternoon  
  
Following our communications over the past month, we write to remind you that you should no longer 
be submitting applications by email for any of the top 131 most commonly used Export Health 
Certificates and you should instead be using EHC Online. 
  
What do I need to do now? 
If you are not already using the online service you must act now, in order to ensure you can still apply 
for, or receive, the above EHCs.  
  
Please follow these steps: 

• Check which forms are affected – see the attached list  
• Register for EHC Online at: www.gov.uk/guidance/apply-for-an-export-health-certificate 
• This link is for exporters only, please do not share it with your certifier 

The attached reference guides will help you to do these things quickly and easily. 
  
What if I need support? 
You can contact us by responding to this email. For more help registering for EHC Online or to ask any 
operational or technical questions relating to an application, please call APHA on 03000 200 301.   
          
 Thank you for your co-operation. 
  
Kind regards  
               
APHA and Defra 
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